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Kabat, Tim

From: Jerry Swim <jswim@ymail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 08, 2017 10:48 PM

To: Lenz, Bernard

Cc: Turtenwald, Randy; Stein, Heidi; marioyouakim@gmail.com; Sean Copus; Kabat, Tim
Subject: Re: Bicycle Rack installation Approval

Hi Bernie -

I spoke to Mario and we agreed - LN&DN funds would pay for the
concrete work and his organization, (Beer-by-Bike Brigade) would donate
the rack for the Northside library. He has additional bike racks we maybe
able to purchase for other spots too.

Jerry

From: "Swim, Jerry M - DSPS" <Jerry.Swim@Wisconsin.gov>

To: "Lenz, Bernard" <LenzB@gcityoflacrosse.org>

Cc: "Turtenwald, Randy" <Turtenwaldr@cityoflacrosse.org>; "Stein, Heidi"
- <steinh@cityoflacrosse.org>; "i.swim@ymail.com" <j.swim@ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 3:36 PM

Subject: RE. Bicycle Rack installation Approval

Will do -
Thanks —

Jerry

From: Lenz, Bernard [mailto:LenzB@cityoflacrosse.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Swim, Jerry M - DSPS
Ce: Turtenwald, Randy; Stein, Heidi
Subject: RE: Bicycle Rack installation Approval

Jerry,

| have talked to Mario and they strongly desire to donate the rack. He said they would prefer you spend the
neighborhood money elsewhere to do additional things for the neighborhood and let them donate the rack.

So using LNDN funds for poring the concrete and letting them donating the rack would be a great
approach. This late in the season all our concrete funds are depleted, so those LNDN funds would be the only
mechanism | am aware of to fund the concrete right now anyway.



